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From: L
Sent: Friday 9 December 2022 11:29

To: IFD Public Consultations

Subject: Eske Fishery

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

With reference to the proposed closure of the Eske Fishery, under The Freedom of Information Act 2014, we hereby
request the details of what data was used to ascertain closure of said Fishery.

A fishery adjacent to The Eske (The Eany Fishery) has been deemed Catch and Release. Both of these fisheries have
had full fish counters operational for a long number of years.

From the data runs of salmon, that the Eske Angling Association has already obtained, going back some years, as per
IFI Counter Data Summary Reports, The Eany is further from its Conservation Limit than The Eske Fishery.

We as as a club reserve the right to pass this issue to the hands of our solicitor and local government representative.
Regards
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